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rom: Bob Ravener <bobravener@msn.com>

Hannah Lampela <hannah.lampela@franklintn.gov>
Matt Largen <matt@williamsonchamber.com>

Dater 3/22/2022 6:46:10 PM
Subject: Re: [External]Re: Coffee with Mayor Moore

j\)

ATTENTION COF staff: This email originated from outside the City of Franklin. Please use discretion when
clicking on attachments & links from unknown senders or suspicious emails.

Ok great. See you then.

Bob

On Mar 22, 2022, at 8:54 AM, Hannah Lampela <hannah.lampela@franklintn.gov> wrote:

Good Morning,

The meeting tomorrow will be here at Franklin City Hall in the Administration offices (109 Third Avenue S, Suite
103).

Please let me know if you need anything in the interim.

Thank you,
Hannah

From: Hannah Lampela

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 4:49 PM

To:Bob Ravener <bobravener@msn.com>

Cc: Matt Largen <matt@williamsonchamber.com>
Subject: RE: [External]Re: Coffee with Mayor Moore

Thank you so much both! 1 will let you know tomorrow where to meet for Wednesday at11a.

Have a wonderful evening,
Hannah

From: Bob Ravener <bobravener@msn.com>

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 4:36 PM

To:Hannah Lampela <hannah.lampela@franklintn.gov>
Cc: Matt Largen <matt@williamsonchamber.com>
Subject: Re: [External]Re: Coffee with Mayor Moore

ATTENTION COF staff: This email originated from outside the City of Franklin. Please use discretion
when clicking on attachments & links from unknown senders or suspicious emails.

That works.

8/4/2022



Bob
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On Mar 21, 2022, at 4:04 PM, Hannah Lampela <hannah.lampela@franklintn.gov> wrote:

Hi Matt & Bob,

Thank you so much for getting back to me! Unfortunately that10a — 11a time slot was snagged last
week. Would you all be able to meet for 11a on Wednesday, 3/23?

Thank you,
Hannah

From: Matt Largen <Matt@williamsonchamber.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2022 6:11 PM

To:Bob Ravener <bobravener@msn.com>; Hannah Lampela <hannah.lampela@franklintn.gov>
Subject: RE: [External]Re: Coffee with Mayor Moore

ATTENTION COF staff: This email originated from outside the City of Franklin. Please use
discretion when clicking on attachments & links from unknown senders or suspicious
emails.

March 23 works great for me.

Matt Largen

From: Bob Ravener <bobravener@msn.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 1:20 PM

To:Hannah Lampela <hannah.lampela@franklintn.gov>
Cc: Matt Largen <Matt@williamsonchamber.com>
Subject: [External]Re: Coffee with Mayor Moore

Hi Hannah. 3/23 and 3/24 work for me.

Bob

On Mar 15, 2022, at 10:08 AM, Hannah Lampela <hannah.lampela@franklintn.gov>
wrote:

Good morning,

My name is Hannah, and | am Mayor Moore’s assistant. The Mayor asked me to reach
out in regards to set up a time when the three of y’all could meet & have coffee. The
meeting would be in Franklin, | just have to confirm with him on whether he would like
to meet here at City Hall, or if he would rather go to a coffee shop. Below | have listed a
few dates/times that he has available.

. Friday, March 18th: any time between 8a—11a
o Wednesday, March 2374: 10a—-11a
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. Thursday, March 24th; 8a -11:30a
o Monday, March 28th: 8a —11:30a

Please let me know if a time within these slots works for you, or if you would like me to
look further into the calendar.

Thank you,
Hannah

Fannake Lampela

Executive Assistant to Mayor Ken Moore
& City Administrator, Eric Stuckey

City of Franklin

109 Third Avenue

Franklin, TN 37064

615-550-6605

This message has been prepared on resources owned by the City of Franklin, Tennessee. It is subject to the
City’s Policy for the Use of Computers, Internet and Email. Messages that are received or created by any
City staff member may be a public record subject to Tennessee Open Records Act, T.C.A. §10-7-503, et seq.,
and the rules of the Open Records Commission. DO NOT COPY OR FORWARD T0O UNAUTHORIZED
PERSONS. This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the use of the
specific individual(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, you are
hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this email or any information it
contains is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and immediately
notify the sender by reply email.
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